## BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 18, 1984

The Board of County Commission met this date in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Drew Peacock, Chairman, Jack Bowman, Roy Bailey, Monroe Cox and Donnell Whitfield.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Attorney David House and Deputy Glen Downum were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Deputy Downum and followed with prayer by Commissioner Bowman.

The minutes of the meeting held September 5, 1984, were read and approved.

Commissioner Whitfield questioned if the 10% donations of lands for public use in the subdivision ordinance had been removed. The Board assured Commissioner Whitfield that it had been removed.

Vonnie Duke, Tax Collector, met with the Board to ask for an increase in her office supplies line item since the printing on her tax notices had increased.

A motioned was made by Commissioner Bowman to add \$1,000.00 to the Tax Collector's budget, thereby increasing that office's tentative budget for the Fiscal Year 1984-85 to \$82,103.00 and for the funds to be transferred from the investment account for the purpose. Motion seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried 5-0.

The Board stated that \$800.00 could be transferred from travel line item for additional printing cost.

Mr. Dees and a delegation from the Church of God (West End) met with the Board to voice their opposition to the Happy Hours' reopening.

Mike Brown, Carr-Clarksville Fire Chief, met with the Board to discuss safety standards for volunteer fire fighters and requested the volunteer fire department receive some kind of token salary so they could be covered under the county workers compensation program if they should be injured.

Commissioner Whitfield and the Board agreed they were in favor of the coverage, but suggested that Attorney House check into the legality of the coverage. Clerk Wise stated he would check with the insurance company regarding coverage for volunteer fire fighters.

Mr. Ed Irvin met with the Board to discuss drainage problems on his property. Commissioner Cox stated when the road crew gets in his district again he would work on that drainage problem and try to correct it.

Joseph Anderson, Florida Division of Forrestry, made a presentation on the fire control activities by the forrestry division.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to appoint Darryl Taylor as Calhoun County's representative to the Private Industry Council. Motion carried 5-0.

Commissioner Peacock presented the Board with a letter from the Gulf County Board of County Commission stating they were supporting the designation of the upper part of the Apalachicola River as an outstanding waterway.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to table the

discussion on the Apalachicola River as an outstanding waterway until the next Board meeting in order for all

commissioners to study all reports and literature on the subject.

Commissioner Whitfield stated Glennell Morris had contacted him and stated she was available for work and wanted to know if there were any county positions available. The Board stated they did not know of any.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to advertise

for bids for price per linear foot on 18' x 20' resurfacing.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried 5-0 to adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise Clerk

Drew Peacock Chairman